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UNIVERSITY OF RAJASTHAN 
(University with Potentialfor Excellence Status) 

Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg Jaipur-302004 Rajasthan (INDIA) 
Tel.: 0141-2256629 

E-Mail: Plan_Project38@yaho0.com 

No. F. 35-532/PP/2021/148 Dated: o-06 262 

The Head 
Department of Economics
University of Rajasthan

Sir, 
As you are aware that the University has been sanctioned a grant of Rs. 35.00 Crores 

towards RUSA.2.0 Programme under Component: 10 Research Innovation and Quality 
Improvement out of which a grant of Rs.17.50 Crores (first installment) has been released by the 
RUSA office for 19 Research Projects submitted by the various Departments of the University. 

I write to inform you that the following faculty members from your Department and other 

Department have submitted One (1) Project being a Pl's and Co-Pl's under RUSA.2.0 Scheme 
under Component 10: Research Innovation and Quality Improvement: 
No. Name of the Project Name of Name of the Co-Pl's Cost 

the PI in 

lakhs 
Evaluation Study Dr. GL Meena 171.97 on 

(Assistant Professor) 
Dr. Anurag Asawa 

(Associate Professor)
Dr. Surendra Singh Nehra 

(Assistant Professor) 
Mr. Bheem Singh Shekhawat

(Assistant Professor)

Schedule Castes Sub-Plan 
Dr. Ummed 

(SCSP) and Tribal Sub-Plan 

(TSP) components of Sarva 

Siksha Abhiyan (SSA) and 

Rashtriya Uchchtar Siksha 

Abhiyan (RUSA) 

Singh 
(Assistant
Professor)

Note 
1. The date of starting of the entire 19 Research Project is 01.03.2021.

tenure of the entire 19 Research Projects will be initially for a period of one year. 

Yours faithfully, 

(Prof. S.L. Sharma) 
Nodal Officer, RUSA 
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